MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 7, 1976.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL, MARION DAVIES PRESIDING.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: BANKSON, BOGLE, HANSBRAUGH, HOPKINS, MURRAY, WARD, LEONARD COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: AVICOLA, MANN

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT THE MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING HELD AUGUST 17, 1976 AND SPECIAL MEETING HELD AUGUST 31, 1976 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY WARD THAT THE POLICE REPORT FOR AUGUST IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,929.00 BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BID OPENING BE POSPONED UNTIL A CONTRACT COULD BE APPROVED BY THE CITY AND THE BOARD OF EDUCATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY BOGLE THAT A MOBILE HOME PERMIT BE GRANTED TO ALAN LAMBERT TO BE LOCATED IN EMPIRE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HOPKINS AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH TO GRANT CHARLEY FOSTER ONE WEEKS VACATION STARTING SEPTEMBER 13. MOTION CARRIED.

TROY MILLER PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH A PETITION SIGNED BY CITIZENS OF THE CITY OF GALENA WHO OBJECT TO VALLEY SANITATION FOR THE PICK UP SERVICE OF TRASH IN GALENA, AND WHO NOW HAVE TROY MILLER'S SERVICE AND WISH TO CONTINUE AS SAME.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT THE PETITION BE ACCEPTED AND GIVE CONSIDERATION UNTIL IT CAN BE STUDIED WITH THE MAYOR AND BROUGHT UP AT THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE PETITION OF FLOYD BURROWS BE ACCEPTED AND PRESENTED TO THE MAYOR FOR REVIEW AT THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

DAVIES PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH A LETTER OF RESIGNATION FROM ROBERT TURNER AND ASK THAT HE BE PAID ONE WEEKS VACATION PAY.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE RESIGNATION BE ACCEPTED AND ONE WEEKS VACATION PAY BE GRANTED TO ROBERT TURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

DAVIES PRESENTED THE NAME OF MIKE MARTIN FOR CONFIRMATION TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF ROBERT TURNER AS PATROLMAN.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS TO CONFIRM MIKE MARTIN TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF ROBERT TURNER. MOTION CARRIED. (5) YEA (1) NAY (1) ABSTAINED

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT C.D.B.G. ORDINANCE 76-17 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$17,018.69 AND PAYROLI ORDINANCE 76-20 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$3,641.13 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

CITY ATTORNEY GEORGE HERRELSON PRESENTED THE HEARING OF WILLIAM WYATTS FOR THE PURPOSE OF REVOKING THE OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE FOR THE O.K. GARAGE AT 6TH AND MAIN STREET BECAUSE THE BUSINESS WAS NOT OPERATING AS A GARAGE. WITNESSES FOR THE CITY WERE CITY CLERK, CLYDE GILSTRAP, AND CHARLES SCHWARTZ.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT THE OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE FOR THE O.K. GARAGE BE REVOKED. UPON A ROLL CALL VOTE ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS VOTED YEA.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY MURRAY THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED.

alleg N. MURRAY,

Jack La Jurner CITY CLERK